Jessica Ahlbrecht

Human Resource Manager
Goodhue County

509 W. Fifth Street
Red Wing, MN 55066
jessica.ahlbrecht@co.goodhue.mn.us

Phone: (651) 385.3028
Fax: (651) 267.4872

To: Honorable County Commissioners

From: Jessica Ahlbrecht

Date: Thursday, June 1, 2023

RE: Approve Memorandum of Agreement with LELS 91 - F.T.O. pay

The Sheriff’s Office has a rigorous training program for probationary Patrol Deputies which relies
upon Field Training Officer (F.T.O.’s) to instruct, guide, evaluate and train new Patrol Deputies.
The Sheriff’s Office currently has 3 F.T.O.’s and anticipates this number to decrease to 1 by
September of this year. We would like to increase participation in the F.T.O. program. In an
effort to incentivize participation in the F.T.O. program, we have reached an agreement with
LELS 91 to offer a $2.50 per hour differential for each hour assigned with a frainee. This
differential will increase to $3.00 per hour starting on December 23, 2023. The Deputy Sheriff
assigned as F.T.O. would retain the option to receive 1 hour of compensatory time for each
shift assigned with a trainee —in lieu of the hourly differential.

We recommend approval of the attached Memorandum of Agreement.






